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As a courtesy to the class. . .

Please turn all cell phones off, 

or place them on vibrate.

Thank You!



Dinora Gonzalez
Small Business Technical Advisor

dinora.gonzalez@gsa.gov

RESOURCE & ADVOCATE

General Services Administration

Southeast Sunbelt Region 4

General Intake Number:  404.331.5103

mailto:dinora.gonzalez@gsa.gov
http://www.gsa.gov/
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Today’s Discussion. . .

• About GSA

• Business Basics & Strategies

• GSA Schedule Contract Overview & 

Requirements

• Understanding the Solicitation Requirements 

• Q&A / Summary

http://www.gsa.gov/


*Regional Office of Small Business Utilization

• Small business advocate;

• Engage in strategies that provide 

contracting opportunities for small 

minority, service disabled veteran, 

veteran, and women-owned 

(including small businesses located 

in HUBzones) businesses.
*Established by Public Law 95-507

Southeast Sunbelt Region:  AL; FL; GA; KY; MS; NC; SC; TN

http://www.gsa.gov/


Regional Office of Small Business Utilization

Main Focus:

Education and Outreach

– Vendor Community

– In-House Acquisition Staff

– Prime Contractors

Southeast Sunbelt Region:  AL; FL; GA; KY; MS; NC; SC; TN

http://www.gsa.gov/


11 Regional Center Locations

Small Business Technical Advisors (SBTAs) 
www.gsa.gov/smallbizsupport



General Services Administration

Key Player in the Federal Procurement Process

http://www.gsa.gov/


U. S. General Services Administration
–The federal government’s procurement expert:  Contracts with 
the business community for products & services in support of 
our customer agencies;

–The Federal Landlord of all federal buildings and courthouses;  

–Manages the Multiple Award Schedules Contract Program;

–Sells / auctions surplus federal property, such as real estate and 
vehicles to the public. www.govsales.gsa.gov

http://www.gsa.gov/


David Gibson, Small Business Advocate

Public Building Services

PHONE: 404.909.1297 

davida.gibson@gsa.gov

Provides counseling and marketing strategies to 
construction and construction-related businesses –
large and small; and to businesses that want to sell 
their products and services to GSA’s Customer Service 
Center Directors. (Ask for Customer Service Center 
Director’s  listing)

mailto:davida.gibson@gsa.gov
http://www.gsa.gov/


What We Buy:  Products

• Environmentally-Friendly

• Furniture & Fixtures

• IT Hardware & Software

• Facilities Maintenance

• Office Supplies and Equipment 

• Vehicle:  Buying & Maintaining

http://www.gsa.gov/


What We Buy:  Services

Citizen Solution & 
Relationship

Financial Services

Facilities Management

Integrated Workplace 
Solutions

IT Procurement Assistance

Professional Services

Property Disposal

Relocation

Security

Transportation

Travel

Vehicle Leasing

Worldwide 
Telecommunications

http://www.gsa.gov/


• Builder and Landlord of over 8000 government-

owned or leased buildings

• Physical/Electronic Security  (Homeland Security)

• Central Facilities Management

• Cafeteria/Vending

• Landscaping Services

• Relocation Services

Public Building Services

http://www.gsa.gov/


Architectural and engineering services;  

Construction of new buildings and facilities;

Paving and concrete work;

Elevator installation and repair;

Interior design and decorating;

Demolition

Building security

Environmental testing and remediation

Central facilities management

Public Building Services

http://www.gsa.gov/


Information technology and 

Telecommunication Products and 

Services, ranging from laptop 

computers to Professional 

Engineering Services

Technology & Professional Services

http://www.gsa.gov/


• Office systems support, design and integration projects;

• Software and data center management;

• Off-the shelf hardware/software;

• Local and metropolitan area telecommunications

• Long distance services and support

• Internet service

• Information security

• Wiring/cable

• Wireless and satellite services

Technology & Professional Services

http://www.gsa.gov/


Hand and power tools and hardware
Paints, waxes, adhesives and brushes

Travel Management

Agency and Residential Locator

Laundry, cleaning equipment and supplies

Carpets, drapes and blinds 

Event Planning / Marketing

General Commodities & Services

http://www.gsa.gov/


Business Basics

Review

http://www.gsa.gov/


The North American Industry Classification Systems (NAICS) (Pronounced 
NAKES)

What is it?

A 5-6 digit number that identifies your product, service or industry.

It also determines size standards.

All vendors must use the appropriate NAICS code for the product or service 
they want to offer. 

http://www.sba.gov/size Phone: 301-763-INFO (4636)

www.census.gov

Determine your NAICS code

http://www.census.gov/


NAICS Code

Business

Category

Size Standard

In Millions of $

Size Standard in 

number of 

employees

23622 Commercial/

Institutional 

Construction

$31.0

238160 Roofing 

Contractors

$13.0

541611 Admin/Mgmt 

Consultant

$6.5

541519 Information 

Technology 

Resellers

150

Determine your Business Size



All Companies Desiring to work with the Federal government should 
at the very least complete these registrations. 

Dun and Bradstreet (D & B) www.dnb.com 866-472-7362

Central Contract Registration (CCR) www.ccr.gov

– Dynamic Business Search (Update Annually)

Online Representations and Certifications www.bpn.gov/orca

IF YOU ARE A VETERAN:   Center for Veterans Enterprise Web Portal 
www.vetbiz.gov

Basic on-line Registration

http://www.bpn.dnb.com/
http://www.ccr.gov/
http://www.bpn.gov/orca
http://www.vetbiz.gov/


FEDBIZOPPS: Opportunities over $25,000 are posted 
on this website

www.fedbizopps.gov or www.fbo.gov

Click on ―Find Business Opportunities‖ on top left hand 
banner

Search by Agency; NAICS Code; Date; Dollar Amt; Small 
Business Category, etc.

Register to Receive Bid Opportunities

http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
http://www.fbo.gov/


Basic Strategies

http://www.gsa.gov/


Ask yourself:  Are you a viable small business?

• Do you have experience & good past performance history;

• Can you deliver on time;

• Offer fair and discount pricing;

• Are you financially stable?

• Do you understand the terms and conditions of the 
solicitation;

Evaluate your firm



Who Buys my ―Stuff‖?

Identify / target 3-5 agencies – do they buy what you sell?

Federal Procurement Data System:  https://www.fpds.gov

FEDBIZOPPS:  www.fbo.gov

Federal Acquisition Jumpstart:  Procurement and acquisition 
sites by contracting activity: 

(Goggle it)

. 

Ensure you get a Return on your Investment 

(ROI);

https://www.fpds.gov/
http://www.fbo.gov/


http://www.osdbu.gov/offices.html

Agency Forecasts: Public Law 100-656, Business Opportunity 
Development Reform Act of 1988 requires each Federal agency 
to have a procurement forecast;

Direct Link to GSA:  www.gsa.gov//smallbusiness

• You can also find Events and Training 

• Small Business Specialists

• Subcontracting Directories:  http://www.sba.gov/subnet

•

Agency Forecasts

http://www.osdbu.gov/offices.html
http://www.gsa.gov//smallbusiness
http://www.sba.gov/subnet


Sub-Contracting Opportunities

http://www.sba.gov/subnet

• Prime contractors for goods/services $650,000+ and 

$1.5 million+ for construction must subcontract a 

percentage of the contract to Small Business

• Prime Contractor must submit contracting plan and 

demonstrate good faith effort.

Find Subcontracting Opportunities

http://www.sba.gov/subnet
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• SBA: www.sba.gov
Procurement Center Representative (PCR)
Small Business Development Center (SBDC)

• Agency Small Business Specialists:

– http://www.osdbu.gov/offices.html

• Procurement Technical Assistance Centers (PTAC)
www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm

Become Familiar with Key Small Business 

Advocates

http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.osdbu.gov/offices.html
http://www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm


GSA Schedule Contract

Overview

http://www.gsa.gov/


Pre-negotiated contracts where prices; 

contract terms; and, conditions have 

been agreed to in advance and are 

considered ―fair and reasonable‖ by 

the government;

Agreements between the federal 

Government and eligible vendors who  

agree to honor negotiated prices, terms 

and conditions IF and WHEN an

agency places an order.

What is a GSA 

Schedule 

Contract?

http://www.gsa.gov/


Why Obtain a ―GSA Number‖

• Preferred source 

• Pre-qualifies and pre-approves vendors to sell 

to federal buyers

• Agencies feel more comfortable doing 

business with pre-approved vendors

http://www.gsa.gov/


Overview of GSA Schedules Program
• GSA provides commercial products and services to Federal, State 

and Local Governments through a discount program called the 

GSA Multiple Award Schedules Program.

• This program achieves more than $40 billion dollars in sales every 

year.

• Businesses who participate in this program have the potential to 

benefit, 

• however, success is not guaranteed.

• The contracts awarded under this program are 5 years with three 5 

year options.

http://www.gsa.gov/


Features of GSA Schedule Contract:

• Indefinite-Delivery, Indefinite-Quantity (IDIQ) 
contracts;

• Appropriate only for off-the-shelf‖ type commercial 
items;

• 5 year basic with 3 five-year option periods; 

• Open Solicitation

• Contract issued to vendors who meet eligibility 
requirements and offer fair market pricing.

• Process takes approximately 3-6 months

http://www.gsa.gov/
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Economic Price Adjustments (EPA)

 Prices must be held for twelve months from date 

of award;

 Thereafter, adjustable 3 times each 12 months 

per contract up to max of 10%;

 We always encourage lower prices;

prices can always be lowered during

adjustable period.

http://www.gsa.gov/


35

Buyer Benefits:
• Streamlined procurement process:  Contracting vehicle allows 

contracting officers to buy goods and services quickly without going through 
the traditional solicitation process; 

• Contracting / Procurement officials can buy from your company without going 
to open solicitation; Purchase directly from seller

• Pre-Negotiated Terms and Conditions makes purchasing easier for the Buyers

• GSA MAS responds to FAR and GSAM Regulations and Policy Requirements

• Agencies save tax dollars 

• Preferred method of buying for most federal & state agencies.

http://www.gsa.gov/


• Executive & Other Federal Agencies

• Mixed-Ownership Government Corporation (FDIC, Federal 

Home Loan Banks, etc.)

• The District of Columbia

• Cost Reimbursable Government Contractors authorized in 

writing by a Federal agency (48 CFR 51.1)

• State and Local Government for Information Technology 

ONLY (Cooperative Purchasing)

Who Are your Potential Customers?

http://www.gsa.gov/
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Finding Your Schedule Number

www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov
•Contains basic ordering guidelines

•Complete schedules listing

•Contractor listings:  Find companies on schedule

http://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov/
http://www.gsa.gov/
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Schedules Sales Query (SSQ)

http://ssq.gsa.gov
•*Creates Sales Reports by:

• Schedule & SIN Numbers

• Quarter and Fiscal Years

• Your Competitors

Total 11 Reports

http://www.gsa.gov/


Participation Criteria

• Sales

– $25,000 in sales per year (or show potential)

• Registration / Certification

– Central Contract Registration: www.ccr.gov

– Duns & Bradstreet:  www.dnb.com 866-472-7362

– Online Representations and Certifications: www.bpn.gov

• Experience / Performance History

– Open Ratings (http://www.openratings.com) 

• Accept Credit Card as payment

http://www.ccr.gov/
http://www.dnb.com/
http://www.bpn.gov/
http://www.openratings.com/
http://www.gsa.gov/


Getting Started

http://www.gsa.gov/


The solicitation is at three locations

•www.gsa.gov/schedulesolicitations

•www.gsa.gov/elibrary

•www.fbo.gov:  You also can find open market 

awards over $25,000

http://www.gsa.gov/schedulesolicitations
http://www.gsa.gov/elibrary
http://www.fbo.gov/
http://www.gsa.gov/




Parts of the Solicitation

http://www.gsa.gov/


Parts of the Solicitation
(some parts may vary depending on the product or service)

• Read me first

• Solicitation

• Vendor Response Document

• SF1449

• Regulations Incorporated by Reference

• Past Performance

• Small Business Sub Contracting Plan

• Proposal Price List Preparation

• Commercial Sales Practice Format CSP-1

• Sample Labor Category Matrix

• Letter of Supply Template



Read Me First

• ―To All Prospective 
Offerors‖

• Overview of 
Program

• Decision Process

• What to do next



Solicitation Cover Page



Vendor Response Document

• Offeror 

information

• Authorized 

Negotiators



SF1449

• SF (Standard Form)

• Block 7A and B 
(Contact)

• Block 9 (Acquisition 
Office)

• Block 17A (Your 
Company Info)

• Block 30A and B 
(Must Print and 
Sign)



Regulations Incorporated by Reference

• Definitions

• Clauses referenced in the solicitation



Past Performance Evaluation

• Required as part of your 
offer submission

• Specify between 6-20 
references

• Notify References

• Emailed on-line survey 

• 35 day process

• Valid for 6 mo.

• $185.00 plus tax for 
two orders ($25.00 each 
additional)



Subcontracting Plan

• Not Applicable to Small Business

• Business Size is determined by the NAICS 
(North American Industrial Code System) 
www.census.gov/NAICS

• Large and Revenue over $550,000 – Required

• Auditing and Reporting Requirements

• For more information, Contact Janice Keys on 
202-501-0838

http://www.census.gov/NAICS


Proposal Price List

• Commercial pricing per item

• Service – Resume Information

• Products – Unit description

• Discounts offered to commercial compared to GSA

• End pricing for proposal per item



Commercial Sales Practice

• 552.212-70, PREPARATION OF OFFER 
(MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE) 

• Last12-month period of sales

• Projected annual sales by line item

• MFC (Most Favored Customer) equal to 
or better

• Customer Discount Disclosure

• Dealers/Reseller- MFG Pricing and 
Approval

• Column 1—Identify the applicable 
customer or category of customer

• Column 2—Identify the discount

• Column 3—Identify the quantity or 
volume of sales

• Column 4—Indicate the FOB delivery 
term for each identified customer

• Column 5—Indicate concessions 
regardless of quantity granted to the 
identified customer or category of 
customer



Sample Labor Categories

• Comparison with 
labor rates being 
offered to the 
government 

• Show your best 
contracts 

• Blending of rates is 
not allowed 

• Show your 
subcontractor rates, 
not the prime rates 



Letter of Supply Template

• Agreement from MFG 
(manufacturer)  to 
provide 
supplies/products for 
the GSA Contract

• Disclose Discount 
Agreements

• Disclose pricing 
agreements

• Disclose contractual 
agreements



Acquisition Centers

Hardware and Appliances 

Kansas City, MO

General Products – Ft. Worth, TX

Office Supplies & Paper 

Products – New York, NY

Automotive,  Furniture, 

Information Technology -

Arlington, VA

Management Services, Auburn, WA

http://www.gsa.gov/


What if you need help?
Procurement Technical Assistance Centers

www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm (listed 
by State) OR -

www.aptac-us.org

FREE COUNSELING

http://www.aptac-us.org/
http://www.aptac-us.org/
http://www.aptac-us.org/
http://www.gsa.gov/


More Strategies. . .
• Start in your own 

―backyard‖

• Review Agency Forecasts

• Explore Subcontracting / 

Teaming opportunities

• Is the GSA Schedule a 

business fit?

• Are you eligible for any of 

SBA’s certification 

programs?

• Know the points of entry

• Attend small business / 

matchmaking events

• Make sure your business 

card is ―file-able‖

• Follow-Up

• Know your bottom line 

price.

http://www.gsa.gov/


Other Important Stuff to Know. . .

http://www.gsa.gov/
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Environmental Program
Office of Applied Science

(202) 219-1522

Fax (202) 219-0784

Alternative Fuel Vehicles
Vehicle Buying

(703) 605-CARS

Fax (703) 605-9868

Green Power
Mark Ewing

(202) 708-9296

Jerard Butler

(202) 401-0855

Green Purchasing
FAS Assisted Acquisition Services 

- NCR

(202) 708-8100

NCR Safety, Environmental and 

Fire Protection (NCR PBS)

(202) 708-5236

Waste Reduction and Recycling
Energy Conservation Branch - NCR

(202) 708-9010

Edward Crandell

(202) 708-6777



www.section508.gov

• Eliminates barriers 

• Opportunities for the 

disabled

• Applies to all Federal 

agencies

– Procure

– Maintain

– Use Electronic and 

Information Technology 

(EIT)
Consider ALL current and 

potential customers!

• Contractors selling EIT 

must comply with 508

• Register with the e-Buy 

Accessible Data Center 

at www.gsa.gov/ebuy





Website Shortcuts



That’s all folks. . .

It’s been a pleasure serving you!

http://www.gsa.gov/


Questions?

http://www.gsa.gov/


GSA, Southeast Sunbelt Region 4

401 W. Peachtree Street, Suite 2700

Atlanta, GA  30303

Office:  404.331.5103 / r4smallbiz@gsa.gov

Regional Office of Small Business Utilization (ROSBU)

mailto:r4smallbiz@gsa.gov
http://www.gsa.gov/

